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Malave, Erin M.

From: Meghann M. Allen [mallen@rtlaw.com)]

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 3:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change Request/ Price-McLeod Holdings, LLC

Please change the address for Price-McLeod Holdings, LLC (Do¢. Number L09000007594) to the following:

Principal Address: 960185 Gateway Blvd., Suite 203, Amelia Island, Flcrida 32034
Thank you for your help with this matter.
Sincerely,

Meghann M. Allen, Esq.

Rogers Towers, P.A.

960185 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 203
Amelia Island, FL 32034
904.261.5618

904.348.5887 (fax)

mallen@rtlaw.com

TAX ADVICE DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to the requirements of Internal Revenue
Service Circular 230, we advise you that any federal tax advice contained in this

" communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of: (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information and all attachments contained in this
electronic communication are legally privileged and confidential information, subject
to the attorney-client privilege and intended only for the use of intended recipients. If
the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately of the error by return email and please permanently remove any copies

of this message from your system and do not retain any copics, whether in electronic
or physical form or otherwise.

Thank you.

Rogers Towers, P.A. (904) 398-3911
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